Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation
Loan Committee held on April 16, 2019 at 1:00pm at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the
purpose of discussing any matters that may be presented to the Committee for consideration.

Dated: April 9, 2019
Sarah Sterling
Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Loan Committee

Chairman:
Members:
Rick Bianchi Robert Sherwood
David Fingar Sarah Sterling
John Lee Brian Stickles
Seth Rapport

1. Minutes, March 19, 2019*

Loan Request

a. Hudson Development Corporation*
b. A Family Environment*

c. Abraxas Tacos*

3. Portfolio Review
a. Monthly Loan Report*
4. Loan Program Business Plan
5. Loan Software
6. Public Comment
Attachments:

Draft March 19, 2019 minutes
Loan Requests:

HDC

A Family Environment
Abraxas Tacos
Loan Report

*

Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson

, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




% LOAFT
Coose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LOAN COMMITTEE
Tuesday, March 19, 2019
4303 Route 9
Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Loan
Committee was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on March 19,
2019. Sarah Sterling, Acting-Chairman, called the meeting to order at 1:10 pm.

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived/Departed
Rick Bianchi Committee Member Present Departed 2:20pm
David Fingar Committee Member Present
John Lee Committee Member Excused
Seth Rapport Committee Member Present
Bob Sherwood Committee Member Excused
Sarah Sterling Committee Member/Alternate Present
Brian Stickles Committee Member/Alternate Excused
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Excused
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist | Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Edward Stiffler Economic Developer Present
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Kayla Duntz CEDC Intern Present

Minutes:

Mpr. Fingar made a motion, seconded by Mr. Bianchi to approve the minutes of the February 19,
2019 meeting. Carried.

Loan Request:

Red Barn Hudson:

Ms. Lane presented the request from Red Barn Hudson, located at 93 Ten Broeck Avenue, Hudson,
NY. The request was for a $22,500 CEDC Loan and a $22,500 SBA loan, with an interest rate of
7.25% interest on both loans, with a term of 72 months. - The loans would be used to purchase

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




®
Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

furniture, fixtures, equipment, inventory, and an outdoor tent and working capital. The collateral
was a first lien on all business assets and a personal guarantee. Ms. Lane stated the principal had
an agreement with another business to rent the kitchen for two days a week. Mr. Bianchi made a
motion, seconded by Mr. Fingar to approve the loan with the conditions the other business
principal sign the building lease and the CEDC loan be made interest only for one year. Carried.

Willa’s Bakery Café, LL.C

Ms. Lane stated the request was for a $30,000 CEDC loan and a $30,000 SBA loan. She stated
the funds would be used to purchase equipment and working capital. The term would be 72 months
with an interest rate of 5% on the CEDC loan and 7% on the SBA loan. The collateral would be
a personal guarantee and a lien on all business assets. Mr. Bianchi made a motion, seconded by
Mr. Fingar to approve the loan as presented. Carried.

Train Time Express, LL.C

Ms. Lane stated the request was for a $22,500 CEDC loan and a $22,500 SBA loan. She explained
the funds would be used to purchase the equipment to run a train amusement ride for children. The
term proposed was 72 monthly payments with an interest rate of 7.25% on both the CEDC and the
SBA loans. Collateral consisted of all business assets and a personal guarantee. Mr. Fingar made
a motion, seconded by Mr. Bianchi to approve the loan contingent upon obtaining written
documentation on specific events including cost to operate at the event and projected sales.

Portfolio Review:

Mr. Tucker stated Mr. Calcagno remained consistently a payment behind on his loan. Ms. Lane
reported les collines had asked their check be held; A Green Beauty was behind as they were
currently out of the country; Angelo’s is currently a month behind. With no quorum present, the
Committee referred the report to the full board for approval.

Loan Program Business Plan:
Mr. Tucker stated the plan was moving forward.

Loan Software:

Ms. Lane reported the software went live over the weekend, Ms. McNary noted entries were being
made to allow the Quickbooks and Down Home integration. Ms. Lane and Mr. Tucker noted the
system should be functional the first week of April.

Risk Assessment:
Mr. Tucker reviewed the risk assessment document for the Committee. With no quorum present,
the Committee referred the report to the full board for approval.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




LRAFT

Coose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Loan Program Business Plan:
Ms. Lane reported the numbers had been updated and she was currently reviewing the document.

Mr. Tucker announced the SBA had awarded CEDC $120,000 in technical assistance funding for
the upcoming year. He noted that would require a 25% match by CEDC.

With no other business to come before the Committee and no public in attendance, Mr. Fingar
made a motion, seconded by Mr. Rapport to adjourn the meeting. The meeting adjourned at 2:27
p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




CONFIDENTIAL

TO: CEDC Board X
FROM: F. Michael Tucker, President & CEO
SUBJECT: Authorization to Make a Loan and Take Related Actions
DATE: April 11, 2019
Applicant: Hudson Development Corporation
One North Second Street
Hudson, NY 12534
Amount: $125,000 CEDC Loan
Purpose: Applicant is seeking $125,000 to purchase real property from CSX for $85,000

Commitment:

Interest Rate:

Repayment:

and to use the balance of the loan in advance of the closing to fund required due
diligence and, to make ancillary improvements to both the CSX and the adjoining

KAZ property, which HDC already owns, after the closing.

It then plans to package the property with the KAZ property, and find a
developer to purchase or lease the combined parcels for development as part of
the City of Hudson Downtown Revitalization Initiative.

6 Months

5.00% interest-only for 24 months

$520 monthly with a $125,000 balloon at the end of two years, unless payments

are made which reduce the outstanding loan balance, in which case the monthly

payment and any remaining balloon payment will be reduced on a pro rata basis.




CONFIDENTIAL

Any balance that is not repaid by the 24" month will be amortized over seven

years at 5%.

Collateral:  First mortgage on both CSX and KAZ parcels, with option of releasing mortgage

on KAZ property upon reducing the loan by $50,000 to $75,000.

Draws: There shall be a loan draw of $95,000.00 at the time of the purchase of the CSX
parcel. The balance of the loan amount can be drawn down at any time by HDC
in $10,000.00 increments, upon the written request of the HDC, after the

execution of the:

1) loan commitment, and

2) purchase contract foy the CSX parcel by CSX, for the purpose of
financing the due diligence costs of the HDC on the CSX parcel prior to
closing and ancillary improvements to either the CSX parcel or the

adjacent “KAZ parcel,” currently owned by the HDC.

Description of Project: HDC anticipates developing an RFP for the redevelopment of the KAZ
parcel (14-17 Montgomery Street), which it currently owns, based on combining that parcel
with property currently owned by CSX. The CSX parcel in question provides frontage on Front
Street. Without that frontage, HDC has determined that no developer will be interested in the
KAZ property. Therefore, HDC plans to purchase the CSX parcel from CSX at the agreed upon
price of $85,000. An appraisal for that amount has been provided to CEDC.

The two parcels are included the BRIDGE District, for which the City of Hudson was awarded a
$10 million Downtown Revitalization Initiative (DRI) grant from New York State. CEDC
contributed significant funds and staff time to the DRI application, and has a stake in the
outcome of the award process. The BRIDGE District includes Hudson’s waterfront, the Amtrak
station, and many developing businesses. CEDC has clients in the area, and recognizes the

potential impact $10 million will have on the City of Hudson and Columbia County as a whole.




CONFIDENTIAL

HDC is seeking funds from CEDC to purchase the CSX parcel, which will be combined with the
KAZ property and either sold or leased to a developer. The combined parcels will be

approximately four acres.

Security for Loan: if the taking of the first $10,000.00 draw is prior to the closing on the
purchase of the CSX parcel, the KAZ parcel shall secure the loan. Upon the closing of the CSX
parcel, the loan shall be secured by both the KAZ and the CSX parcel. The lien on the KAZ parcel
shall be released upon the principal balance of the loan being reduced to $75,000.00, and the
waiver of the right to make any further draws on the loan (if the right to any further draws still

exists).

As further security for the loan, six months of interest payments ($3,120.00 payable by HDC)

will be held by the lender and will not accrue interest.

An appraisal for the CSX .67 acre parcel shows a value of $85,000. Extrapolating the CSX
appraisal, the adjoining 2.2 acre KAZ parcel would have a value of $265,000, for total security of
$390,000. Discounting the aggregate value by 50% results in a value of $195,000 or 64% loan to

value.
Financial Review:

HDC maintains a Money Market account at Trustco bank. The balance in that account as of
January 31, 2019 is $35,800. HDC maintains an operating account and payroll account at Bank
of Greene County. As of January 31, 2019 , the balances in those accounts were $40,200 and

$490 respectively.

2015 tax returns show $243,200. $209,300 was a government grant. Salaries and expenses

were $317,400. The loss was $83,200. Net assets equaled $1.3 million.




CONFIDENTIAL

2016 tax returns show $32,100 in revenue, $119,800 in expenses, and a loss of $87,700. Net

assets equaled $1.2 million.

2017 tax returns show $31,000 in revenue, $142,700 in expenses, and a loss of $111,781. Net

assets equaled $1.1 million.

50% of HDC’s operating expenses are reimbursed by HCDPA. This includes telephone, payroll
processing costs, and wages for a part-time executive assistant. In December 2018, the

reimbursement was $511. In January 2019, the reimbursement was $638.

HDC'’s revenue comes from grants, rental income, interest on savings, and the sale of real
property. HDC’s 14-member board of directors receives no compensation.
I

Justification:

e An appraisal for the CSX .67 acre parcel shows a value of $85,000. Extrapolating the CSX
appraisal, the adjoining 2.2 acre KAZ parcel would have a value of $265,000, for total
security of $390,000 or a 32% loan to value ratio. Discounting the aggregate value by
50% results in a value of $195,000 or 64% loan to value.

e Client is willing to establish a 6 month Debt Service Reserve Account to be held by CEDC
and to be used in the event of a default.

e Client cannot sell or lease the KAZ property unless there is access from Front Street,
which the CSX property provides

e Redevelopment of the combined properties expected to create 120 FT and 70 PT jobs




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM
TO: CEDC Loan Committee
FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Loan Request
DATE: April 8, 2019
Applicant: A Family Environment LLC
421 Old Post Road
Ghent, NY 12075
Amount: $13,500 CEDC Loan and
$13,500 SBA Microloan
Purpose: Purchase equipment, including an enclosed trailer, asbestos disposal bags,
suits and masks; also working capital
Interest Rate: 7.25% on the CEDC Loan
7.25% on the SBA Microloan
Term: CEDC: 60 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $268.91
SBA: 60 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $268.91
Collateral: Lien on all assets of A Family Environment LLC; personal guaranty of
principal(s)
Jobs: Project will create one FT and four PT jobs

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Cose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM

TO: CEDC Loan Committee
FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Loan Request

DATE: April 9, 2019

Applicant: ~ Abraxas Tacos LLC
610 Warren Street
Hudson NY 12534

Amount: $12,500 CEDC Loan

$12,500 SBA Microloan
Project: Open a gourmet taqueria on Warren Street in Hudson
Purpose: Purchase furniture, fixtures and equipment, and for working capital

Interest Rate: 7.25%

Term: CEDC: 60 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $249

SBA: 60 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $249
Collateral: ~ Lien on all assets of Abraxas Tacos LLC; personal guarantees of principals
Jobs: Project is expected to create two FT jobs

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




20'2ET'L zoee’ 8L01€')T yrak, o2 S’ LYB'EE 81'€.0'eS9 6L°G10'810'} B T L uodoy

20°2eT L : 202e2'L R mh.”.ovm._‘,m A 2% ) ] S’ LV8'EE .wr.m\b.mmm 62'610'810"} ‘ :-SUeoj gg :pund ueo] 2943d

No.Nww._.” .No.wa._., S m\m.c‘_‘m_ 44 vyl B " grlve'ee 81'€40'699 6Lg lo'glo’L : - SUB0|.92 :10-0Q3D- Pun4 Ue0 D030
6102/80/20 2920¥ £2'891 15°9E9 10'v85'22 00°000'62 000'S owz. 8102/82/90 OT1 ‘oo Bullepuem 9¥-0zcl
6102/10/€0 00°05L 06°164 01804 1L'96%'76 00°000°00} 000'S ow ozt Li0Z/EHOE jueinesay puod ayL z1-02el
6102/51/e0 2920V ey’ .22 €4'086 91'9z.2'6l 00°000'Ge 000°G owg/l LlOZ/EL/oL “'seslidia)uz gHNS e7-02elL
6102/¥L/C0 €5°G0Y 7’561 9}'Leo'L 2’6612} 00°000's2 052's owz/s LL02/vereo ojmsia L) 9iEls Ge-0ecl
610Z/EL/E0 STCEY 88°001 18's61') Ly'18S'y 00°000's2 005°L owzg/l ¥$102/90/20 *'Q Wied YooigAuuoy ge-0cet
6L0Z/LLIE0 PL°LLO'L $8'082°L 8e'eLL'L 1T'¥8e Lol 26'869'8¢21 000'S ow gl §102/10/50 " 880lAIBg XjU30Ud L¢-0cet

cozee’t zo'eee’y 6102/90/€0 20°.SZ') 92'ss| 8.'80€'C 90'182'0L 00°000'09 000°2 owzy  ¥10Z/SLelL - ‘oubeoje) ned 8i-02¢l
6102/92/£0 2.1'969 0g'0e 9E'65.'t 0L°2YS 00'000°SE 000°2 owg. €L0e/eeivo di0D Jeqeu] 1ed 64-0221L
6102/12/e0 02'vee (N4 86'6LL 69'LP'El vrEeL'sk 0s¢’L ow 09 810Z/51/80 "'alg 3oBJSARR PIO 8v-02¢i
6102/EL/E0 9Y'969 6L°L0% 65°189'L 61'529'0C 00°000°0% 0sL’L owz/.l S10c/20/2) 077 ‘uospny 8pio 91-0eci
6L0Z/EL/E0 €EE6L 0v'v8 65'g6Y L5'€8Y'9 00°000'0L 0009 owog  LL0Z/eNP0 OT1 sBuuusp %N 9¢-02¢l
6L02/PLIEQ 2LYEL P99l 82'889 LYY 00°000°SY 000's owz. 6102/51/20 OT1 'spoog euuin Lg-0ecl
6102/82/20 LE'LEB (4414 zeees’t Liv'e 00°000°001 0sge owQzi 600Z/L0/0L 19jus) BuloH S, oUB £l-02e!
6102/92/e0 96'vL §.'19 12'eLe Se'LEL'TL €ezee'vl 000’9 ouw 09 8102/12/€0 saufjoQ s 1e-02ci
6L02/22/20 ¥0'6€S 26'92¢ 0Z'06€'L £9'861'EL 86'990'2¢ 0059 owzg. S§102/L0/90 "UBHOMPOOM "' 0l-022!
6102/20/€0 G9°/8€ v9'98. 16'96€ 6LLES'EY 00°000°0S 000°L owoye ¥L02/SL/90 “0U| 's8sInId uospny 60-02¢}
6102Z/Le/¢0 29'20Y 0g'gie 9266 66'96£'61 00°000'S2 000°s owgl [lL02/EL/60 oy susUly-uospni4 05-02¢l
6102/1L1/180 LO'EBT 9.'694 S'6.9 67'8.8'€lL 00°000's} 000's ow g9 8Loeg/oL/oL T 1amoi4 '9 8 DD 6¥-02ct
6102/11/€0 89OV 04’682 y£°816 8g'28L'eT 00'000°s2 000'g owz/. 8L0giviie0 dpunet umojuewien  q/p-02¢C)
6102/80/20 L9'viv'8 06°0S LLoezr'e 00°000'S} 0se’L owgg 9102/v0/80 ‘“'poogd weyjeyg 1se3 £e-02¢)
6102/L2/e0 88°98Y 15722 L0'8EY'} 9L'ELv'e zl'syo'ze 000’ owz/. €402/20/60 "ou] ‘uosikg 90-0c2l
6102/2e/20 99°Lye 17140 ¥Z'6.S GE'62€'6 00°00S'2! 0009 ow 09 L10Z/80/60 's8leg Jey s,umoig 0¥-0¢cl
610¢/8L/£0 L2192 12'891 GL'9L9, 69°/8€LY 00'0se'El 005'9 ow 09 8L02/vesso SHIOMPOOM BINlY Ly-02cl
6102/81/€0 0.°90L 2€'6599 99095} 0L Liv'sy 00°000°05 . 000°S ow g 8102/02/920 “'BD B OM|IN MOV Sy-0cel
6102/51/20 057CLE 00'529 00'000'5. 00°000°G.L 000’ ow g /LL0g/ELL ""HIe34g ssol] Ly Ly-022)
6102/1.2/e0 29'20¥ 9g'9ve 0€'L96 L'20€e'1e

00°000'sZ 000'S ow?zL 810z/8zZ/c0 Ss80Ulid B R SMNQ 2 yr-02ct

o o : eouejeg B N
+3HL . +OML: #3NO . | 3NO : ejeq i junowy ysalaju| Jedjouid fedjoulg junowy UeoT ey ‘wiep .w«nn @so|y | . .. Jemonog. . . -| . gjueoT
jSed spousd === . === Sjllld ISIE7| === === siuud w>_uﬂ_=EElO === ,

(suonoesuel |Iy) _
89Inog Buipung Ag NV +0 0L 6L02/80/%0

6102/1L£/€0 - 610Z/10/L0 POLad Y} Joj. pung ueos DGID Jo} Hoday soueleg [elil ‘



6L02/S2/E0 67'€6C €0cie ¥'899 60°L09°21 00°000'5L .00s9 ouwrpg 8L02/eZ/v0 dlegeplyeg  egl-0scl
6L02/12/E0 L2192 8908} S1'709 0L"00%'L} 00°05€'€} 0059 owr g  810Z/¥2/S0 Sompoop elnfy  B61L-0824
6L0e/ PN\mo orAtTA 4 ov'Lee 62°1v6 Sy'sLy _‘N 00'000's2 000°2 owgl wrou\ww\mo Ssaoulld BRSONQZ  BLL-0STL

6102/L0/ED

06'28Z'1

DT ‘eal subipisp

Ye'Tes [4%:7%4 0L'L61'7L 00°000°0€ 0SL°L owzgl Si02/60/60 €zZ1-0s¢el
6102/22/e0 v8'8cy 9g'ere 9L'er0'L LeLze'el 00°000'62 0sZ’L owz.l 910z/0g/€0 “7g Buipiy ‘poqel  BOL-052L
6L0Z/PL/IE0 OV'609 89'95¢ [£:392 2! 8z'Lp0'8l 00°000°sE 0sL’L owzl S102/20/C OT1'uespnH 8plI0  B/0-052L
6102/12/e0 86°L6% oe'ele 10°082'L T92IS'LL 00°000'52 0se’L ow Q9 80Z/11/S0 "odeN elezzid Ye0  ByZ-0S¢h
6102/12/€0 LS'}02 1S58l ey 62'629'¢ 00°000°01 082, ow g 5102/80/v0 “ujbug [ews swir - e50-05ZL
6L02/¥L/e0 207262 S6°0%¥2 117059 £9'626'¢} 00°000'S} 000°L ow 9 8L0zZ/0L/0L MOl DR DD BLZ-0SCE
6102/vL/ED LeoTy 69°LLY ¥T'198 L'262'eT 00°000°'s2 000 owzgl 8L0Z/vIE0 TJPUNE] UMOUBWISD  BYZ-0SCI
6L02/1T/E0 L8'09% £0've 85'8veE’'L 8e'cL6 00°000'€2 005°2 ow o9 ¥102/.2/50 rueld jseioq yoelg  BZ20-0521
6102/42/80 ¥0°€69 §1'20¢e 168'904°) 61°'8.0'9) 00°000's€ 00072 ow Qg  9102/el/iv0 “gsnpu| eoffiseg  B10-0521
6102/12/e0 29Ty 6z'18¢ 0v'.68 64°66£'2 00°000's2 000°2 owg/ 8L0z/02/90 B WOMIIN MOV BGe-0S2i

6102/EL/E0

18'861°L

seeey L1188y oc ooo 14 0052 owz/l vi0z/90/20 Q wied yooughuucy  BZ)-Svel

6102/22/€0 vL'SSC YS'ySL 8g'vie 00°000'G4 000°L owzg/. ¢€Loz/e/v0 diog feqeuj Ued  BLI-SYZL

6102/€L/E0 1066 92'9¢C 61'98C°c 00'000°6 000°L owog ZLoZ/ELY0 OT1sbuluuer YoIN  B8L-GHZ)

61L0¢/12/E0 ST0ZV 16'89¢€ e'ce8 zTLen'ee 00°000's 0059 owzgL 8L0e/LS0 Jeyiof vospny - eyeg-Giel

6L02/12/20 ZePiv $0'69¢ 26°€86 $0° 12561 00°000'6Z 0009 owzg. LL0Z/elL/60 "9y suauly-uospny  BgZ-GYEL

6102/12/€0 v.L6Ee L6'VE G2'v86 18'€19'L 00°00S'02 0009 owgl €L0Z/0E/L0 "ouj'uosiiq  B50-GhZL

6102/22/20 |\S'L¥T 66°041 YS'LLG LT68E'6 00°005°Z} 00072 ow oy .102Z/80/60 's9jeg jeg sumolg  BLZ-Giel

96'vS1 96’751 6L02/11/E0 96'VSL 82'6E v9'0L2 81°4b0'S 00'000°G 0seL owgg LLOoZ/B F\ov b:mom usely  BZg-Sitl

6102/¥L/e0 €cécy 60'62E 09'856 16'9L5'LL 00°000'62 0se’L owzgL LL0g/yeio “olsia LL oE.ls  B0Z-0vel
6102/L2/20 ST'zey Se'vie 0t'2Z80'tL 69'80.°01 00°000°'62 005°2 owg. $102/10/90 TYUPHOMPOOM 'WAT  B80-0¥TL
6102/1.0/€0 15'226°C 00°000'6 0sT'L owag  9102/1€/80 "YHONJospoodZI  E9L-0PEZL
610Z/LL/20 LE662'11 98'L9 15°1e2'L} 00°000'02 0se’L ow o9 9L0e/0/e0 “'pood weyieypiseg  egl-0yzl
mch\mN\mo SL'1L9 €1'61 21’99l 81's¥0'L 00°000°2 000°2 ouwi g¢ ByZ-0vC1

tow\wﬂmo ' vaa pws >E<.

, .Am,:owomwcmb‘ _‘_$‘
@0.nog Bulpun4 Ag
6102/L£/€0 - 61.02/10/10 PoLiad U} 10} pung Ueo yds 10} podsy soueleq [el]

WV 0} 0} 6102/80/%0



96'vS1 SL'yLS 70'2£9°'22 95'142'9  © E5°/69'9E ¥2'€0L'6.8 19'224'1LEY sueof g fejoj podey

96'¥SL Si'vis $0°'.£9°'22 95'1.2'9 £5°L69'98 yZ'€0L'6L8 19°£Z1'1€9 SUEO| £E ‘puny UEOT YES
. ' s SUeQ| |
_6L'65E o 90'l8p'e 24900°¢ 00°952'9 26°668'SPL 19°'£21'69) - 0180-47d,vES - PUNd UBOT.VES
6102/¥1/20 €T'9ZY 18'€8¢ §9'88S vZvol'ce 00°000'SC 000°2 owzg/ 8L02/82/90 0711004 Bupspuep  BOZ-0S2L
6102/12/e0 £2'9%r 18709 88216 61°¥00°02 00°000°5Z 000°2 owgl Li02Z/ELi0b 'sasudialul gHNS  BEL-0STY
6L02/lefe0 06'Li2 L¥'09 e¥'Lie 1s'z8e'y 00°00S'v 000°Z owoe 8Log/ELe) ssaljiep Mjuslas eez-0S2L
6402/¥1/€0 00°00€ eV'vLL 15°98L 1T'896'S 19°2.2'6 0002 owgg 8102/80/20 Bimi sauid  BGL-0S2)
6L02/¥L/€0 €262y 80'7EL G1'662 S8'V0L'Ve 00°000's2 0se’L owgz 6102/51/20 071 Spoog euuiy 0e-0s2)
6102/.0/€0 S€'.82 9e'20T 69659 9622l 00°000°2} Q00 ouwigy 8L02/L2/LE SHIND ukiey]  egz-0Sel
61°'65€ 6L02/¥L/c0 61°65€ 9.L°0vL 69°L.5 9z'2e9'lL 00°000'S1 000°L ow gy 8102/L0/C0 Jeezeq leye Beg91-052l
: : o ‘ ‘ . eouejeq. : - ) ; .
E| +3JHHL +OML +3NO INO ejleqg junoury ysaseu| © . jedpupd fedjoupd ‘Junowy ueoT| ojey. uua] - | eyeqg:esold Jamoliog : Qjueon
== on( jsed Spojed === === Sjuld }seje] === === Sjilld PANEINWUNG ===
(suonoesuel) |Iy)
22inog Buipun4 Ag WV 0l 0} 6102/80/70

6102/LE/€0 - 6102/10/L0 POLUSd 8y} 10} pung UE0T YgS 10} Loday ouejeq |ell



